EDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of the Edington Parish Council will be held at the Parish Hall, Edington on Monday the 20th February 2023 at 7.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder.

Where relevant the Parish Council, in considering the business of the Meeting and making its decisions, will have regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act, the Race Relations Act, the Disability Discrimination Act and such other legislation as may be applicable.

Dated this 10th day of February 2023

MALCOLM R WIECK - Clerk to the Council.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies: Miss O'Donoghue
- 2. To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 9th January 2023
- 3. Matters Arising not otherwise referred to below
- 4. Planning
 - a. Neighbourhood Plan update
 - b. The following applications have been received:
 - i. PL/2023/ 00119/FUL Erection of building for Agricultural use (retrospective) at 14 Westbury Road for Bate
 - ii. PL/2023/00822/FUL Removal of existing outbuildings and the erection of 1 no. detached dwelling; with associated access, parking, turning, landscaping and private amenity space. Erection of associated cartshed. Blocking up of existing access. (resubmission of PL/2021/08763) at Greater Lane Farm for INOVA Construction Ltd
 - iii. PL/2021/00701 Consent to display an advertisement: proposed lettering with exterior lights at the Three Daggers for Ashley Design Associates Ltd
 - iv. PL/2023/0707/FUL Provision of tented canopy over open deck area at Edington Farm Shop for Ashley Design Associates Ltd
 - v. PL/2023/00704/Prior approval Part 14 Class J: Installation or alteration etc of solar equipment on non-domestic premises Proposal: Installation of Tiger Neo N-Type solar panels on agricultural buildings at Farm Buildings North East Of Edington Priory Inmead, for Mr Chad Pike
 - vi. PL/2023/00313 Single storey side extension at Old House, 63 Westbury Road, for Mr and Mrs Gibson
 - c. The following decisions have been received:-
 - PL/2022/02498/FUL Change of Use of 3 existing agricultural buildings to commercial use, specifically falling within Class B8 & B2 at Ivy Mill Farm for Mr and Mrs John and Sandra Padfield - approved

- ii. PL/2022/05439/FUL: External Lighting Project Enhancement to illuminate access, reduce health and safety risks and improve safe disabled access at Edington Priory Church, for Edington PCC approve
- iii. PL/2022/09264 Removal or Variation of a Condition at 46A Westbury Road Variation of conditions 2 and 10 of the planning permission granted under reference 21/01765/FUL refused
- iv. PL/2023/00046 TCA reduce width of Scots Pine, lower branches are rubbing against the property and significantly overhanging the road at 67 Westbury Road for Jennifer Hoskins. No objection.
- 5. Policing
 - a. Police report
 - b. Neighbourhood Watch
- 6. Playfield
 - a. Land Swap update
- 7. WC Report.
- 8. Highway Matters/ Footpaths/CATG
 - a. Request for grit bin at Berry Road/Court Lane
 - b. " junction markings at Baynton Way/Court Lane
 - c. LHFIG update
 - d. 20mph orders email forwarded
- 9. Car Park gates: and misuse
- 10. Coronation thoughts so far Mugs, Coasters, Bunting and Fireworks!
- 11. Coal Path Field
 - a. Review
 - b. Letter from Music Festival asking permission to use the field for this year's festival
- 12. Finances.
 - a. Resolution to pay or confirm payment of the following please:-
 - b. The following has been received:-
- 13. Monks Well dressing Mrs Pike
- 14. Rewilding project Mrs Pike
- 15. Storage of Edington Fair equipment (request from Peter Hailstone)
- 16. Suggestion from Mr Mitchell to get gas in the village
- 17. Correspondence:
 - a. BKVC opening letter and application forms received
- 18. News items
- 19. Date of next Meeting: Monday 13th March 2022 at 7.30pm